



Fwd: Windham Academy board position

Board of Trustees <boardoftrustees@windhamacademy.org>
Draft

Tue, Mar 22, 2022 at 4:35 PM

From: **Tony DeLuca** <ajdeluca1@gmail.com>
Date: Thu, Feb 17, 2022 at 11:47 AM
Subject: Windham Academy board position

I'm not entirely sure of the process going forward, based on the events of the last week or so, but I would like to be considered for the Board of Windham Academy.

As you are both aware, I have been involved in some way shape or form over last 5 years, back when the School was trying to buy the building themselves, and helping to facilitate a loan for tenant improvements with the previous owner. I have been a committee chairperson for over a year, as well as attending meetings for more than 2 years, all without having a child in the school. I still will not have a child in the school until September of 2023 at the earliest. I am a firm believer in what the school is doing, and the future goals and aspirations of the school. I believe I will be able to help the school on that path of success.

Again, not sure of the process going forward, or if this is the right forum, but please feel free to call me on my cell phone as well. 978-873-1392.

Thanks, Tony DeLuca

3 attachments

 **Deluca.pdf**
381K

 **Tony DeLuca Resume.pdf**
112K

 **Tony DeLuca Letter.pdf**
553K

Anthony J DeLuca

4 Cheryl Rd • Windham, NH 03087 • 978.873.1392 • ajdeluca1@gmail.com

EDUCATION

Suffolk University Law School, Boston, MA

Juris Doctor

December 2011

Honors: Dean's List

Bentley College, Waltham, MA

Bachelor of Science, Management, Minor in Law

May 2008

Honors: Dean's List, Hartnett Family Business Plan Award

WORK EXPERIENCE

Bank of New England, Salem NH

Vice President, Commercial Loan Officer

July 2017-Present

Originate and service all lines of Commercial Loans. Complete financial analysis of borrower to determine credit quality. Review and analyze company financials, including income statements, and balance sheet. Present loan write-ups to both Officer and Board Loan Committees, which included company strengths, weaknesses, past and projected cash flow analysis. Work with loan assistants to ensure all documentation is complete and correct prior to loan closing.

Real Estate Officer

October 2012 – July 2017

Assisted in the loan process through a number of avenues, including loan document review, environmental report review, appraisal review, and site inspections. Assisted in workouts and foreclosures, as well as fixing up and selling off bank owned properties.

Credit Analyst

June 2011 – October 2012

Assisted in the loan underwriting process by reviewing and analyzing financial statements and tax returns and preparing ratio and risk analysis reports during the approval of loans.

Robinson & Cole, LLP, Boston, MA

Legal Intern

June-September 2010

Worked in the real estate lending division, helping to document real estate loans for bank clients.

Bill DeLuca Jeep- Chrysler-Dodge, Inc, Haverhill, MA

Car Salesman

Summers 2005-2008

LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCE

Boys and Girls Club of Greater Salem, Salem, NH

Board of Directors

February 2016- Present

Lawrence Boys and Girls Club, Lawrence, MA

Scholarship Committee

March 2012 - June 2015

Cobbett's Pond Improvement Association, Windham, NH

Board Member, Assistant Treasurer, Legal Advisor

June 2010 - Present

Cobbett's Pond Village District, Windham, NH

Clerk, Assistant Treasurer

May 2013 - Present

Cobbett's Pond Water Sports Club, Windham, NH

Boat Driver/Instructor, President (2007-2010)

Summers 2003 - 2010